MAs (,S6

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jrekur [ war [] mai

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Cerificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

HRRRASRAI AN

000185238290

ke
R qlo




Malave, Erin

From: Eric Levy, CPA [eric@elevy-épa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 2.55 P

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Change for Documeny#

To Whom It May Concern:

Kindly change the mailing address of the business {Aran Properties, Inc.) to:

C/O Eric Levy, CPA
35 Sleepy Hollow Dr
Asheville, NC 28805

The mailing address and the permanent address should be the same.

Thank you!

Eric Levy, CPA

35 Sleepy Hollow Drive

Asheville, NC 28805

828-505-2800

828-505-3475 (fax)

eric@elevy-cpa.com

To ensure compliance with Treasury Department regulations, please be informed that any tax advice that
may be contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpcse of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or
applicable state or local tax law provisions or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party
any tax-related matters addressed herein.




